
 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

STEVE ARWOOD 
DIRECTOR 

 
 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc  •  Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 

 
 

 ELEVATOR SAFETY BOARD 
Conference Room 3, First Floor 

2501 Woodlake Circle 
Okemos, MI  48864 

 
AGENDA 

January 24, 2014 
9:30 a.m. 

 
 
 

 

1. Call to Order and Determination of Quorum 
 
2. Approval of Agenda (Pages 1-2) 
 
3. Approval of Minutes – November 1, 2013 (Pages 3-7) 
 
4. Review of Elevator Contractor Examination Applications: 
 

a. Kevin Douglas Bragg, Class A (Pages 8-11) 
b. Jeremy T. Hume, Class A (Pages 12-17) 
c. Michael Sovis, Class A (Pages 18-21)  

 
5. Review of Elevator Journeyperson Examination Applications: 
 

a. Jamaal Anderson, Class A (Pages 22-25) 
b. William C. Brown, Class A (Pages 26-30) 
c. Vincent Fortune, Class A (Pages 31-34) 
d. Matthew A. Harvey, Class A Re-Exam (Pages 35-39) 
e. David Kowalski, Class A Re-Exam (Pages 40-44) 
f. Ryan L. Schuring, Class A Re-Exam (Pages 45-49) 
g. Armin Werner Seeger, Class A Re-Exam (Pages 50-65) 
h. Richard J. Shaughnessy II, Class A (Pages 66-69) 
i. Douglas Andrew Vandiver, Class A (Pages 70-76) 
j. Angelo Vuocolo, Class C (Pages 77-80) 

 
 
 



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

STEVE ARWOOD 
DIRECTOR 

 
 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc  •  Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 

 
 

 
6. Waiver Requests 
 

a. ThyssenKrupp Elevator, McKay Tower, Grand Rapids Michigan.  (Pages 81-
87) 

 
7. Unfinished Business 
 

a. People’s Church, Kalamazoo, Michigan, variance request follow up from June 
2012 board meeting.  

 
8. Legislative Update  
 
9. Division Report  
 

a. Chief’s Report – Cal Rogler 
b. Accident Report 

 
10. New Business  
 
11. Public Comment 
  
12. Next Meeting Date – March 28, 2014 
 
13. Adjournment 



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

STEVE ARWOOD 
DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc  •  Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

   
 

ELEVATOR SAFETY BOARD 
Conference Room 3, First Floor 

2501 Woodlake Circle 
Okemos, Michigan 48864 

 
MINUTES 

November 1, 2013 
9:30 a.m. 

 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT    MEMBERS ABSENT 
Mr. David Flint, Chair    Mr. Eric Thomas 
Mr. David Kuras, Vice Chair     
Mr. William Kogelschatz 
Mr. Antwane Maddox  
Ms. Erin Modiano 
Mr. Irvin J. Poke 
Mr. Donald J. Purdie, Jr. 
Mr. Mark A. Smith 
Mr. David Taylor  
 
DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL ATTENDING 
Mr. Calvin Rogler, Chief, Elevator Safety Division 
Ms. Lynn Weston, Office Supervisor, Elevator Safety Division 
Ms. Laurie Bass, Departmental Analyst, Elevator Safety Division 
Mr. Ralph Arceo, General Inspector, Elevator Safety Division 
Mr. Wayne Levering, General Inspector, Elevator Safety Division 
Mr. Keith Lambert, Deputy Director, BCC 
 
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 
Mr. Steve Stark, Detroit Elevator Co.  
Mr. Chris Frump, Detroit Elevator Co.  
Mr. Khal Alamat, University of Michigan 
Mr. Jere Otjens, University of Michigan 
Mr. Michael Ross, Schindler Elevator Co.  
Mr. Mark Pawlowski, Schindler Elevator Co.  
 



ESB Minutes 
11/01/13 
Page 2 of 5 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 
 
Chairperson Flint called the meeting to order at approximately 9:30 a.m. A quorum was 
determined present at that time.  
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
A MOTION was made by Board member David Kuras and seconded by Board member William 
Kogelschatz to approve the agenda. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
A MOTION was made by Board member David Kuras and seconded by Board member Mark 
A. Smith to approve the minutes of the August 23, 2013 board meeting. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
4. REVIEW OF ELEVATOR CERTIFICATE OF COMPENTENCY APPLICATIONS: 
 

a. Edwin R. Vogl, General Inspector – (Passed) 
 
Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by Board 
member William Kogelschatz and seconded by Board member Mark A. Smith to approve 
Edwin R. Vogl to take the Certificate of Competency examination. MOTION CARRIED 

 
b. Dennis Keeley, General Inspector 

 
Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by Board 
member William Kogelschatz and seconded by Board member David Kuras to approve Dennis 
Keeley to take the Certificate of Competency examination. MOTION CARRIED 

 
5. REVIEW OF ELEVATOR CONTRACTOR APPLICATIONS: 
 
  a.   James C. Cole, Jr., Class C 
 
Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by Board 
member David Kuras and seconded by Board member Irvin Poke to approve James C. Cole, Jr. 
to take the Class C Contractor examination. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
  b.   Brian Matson, Class A, Re-Exam 
 
Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by Board 
member David Kuras and seconded by Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. to approve Brian 
Matson to take the Class A Contractor examination. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
Due to his close affinity to Brian Matson, Board member Antwane Maddox recused himself 
from the above review and discussion.   



ESB Minutes 
11/01/13 
Page 3 of 5 
 
6. REVIEW OF ELEVATOR JOURNEYPERSON APPLICATIONS: 
 

a. Daniel N. Crosby Sr., Class A 
 
Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by Board 
member William Kogelschatz and seconded by Board member Mark A. Smith to approve Daniel 
N. Crosby Sr. to take the Class A Journeyperson examination.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 

b. Matthew Harvey, Class A 
 
Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by Board 
member David Kuras and seconded by Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. to approve Matthew 
Harvey to take the Class A Journeyperson examination.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 

c. David Kowalski, Class A 
 
Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by Board 
member William Kogelschatz and seconded by Board member Irvin Poke to approve David 
Kowalski to take the Class A Journeyperson examination.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 

d. Terry Lawrence, Class C 
 
Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by Board 
member William Kogelschatz and seconded by Board member Irvin Poke to postpone Terry 
Lawrence’s request to take the Class C Journeyperson examination until the next board meeting 
and additional work history documentation shall be provided.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 

e. Arnim Werner Seeger, Class A 
 
Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by Board 
member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member Mark A. Smith to approve Arnim 
Werner Seeger to take the Class A Journeyperson examination.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 
A MOTION was made by Board member David Kuras and seconded by Board member Mark 
A. Smith to grant the appropriate license or certificate to examinees if the applicants successfully 
pass their respective exams and pay the appropriate licensing fees. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
The following applicants were not reviewed by the board: 
 

a. Michael A. Kuderik, Class A Journeyperson, Re-Exam (Passed) 
b. Michael McClanahan, Class A Journeyperson, Re-Exam (Passed) 

 
 
 
 



ESB Minutes 
11/01/13 
Page 4 of 5 
 
7. WAIVER REQUESTS 
 

a. Detroit Elevator Co., University of Michigan, Modern Languages Building, Ann Arbor, 
 Michigan. 
 

Due to their close affinity to University of Michigan and Detroit Elevator Co, Chairperson 
David Flint and Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. recused themselves. Vice Chair David Kuras 
assumed the chairperson role for the duration of this discussion. 
 

 A request has been made by Detroit Elevator Co. for a variance to allow a 36 inch deep platform 
Toe guards (existing guards are 25”) in order to utilize the existing pit depth.  Providing deeper 
pit depths have created concerns with the structural integrity of the existing building. 

 
A MOTION was made by Board member Mark A. Smith and seconded by Board member 
William Kogelschatz to approve the variance request of section 2.15.9.2 and allow 36 inch deep 
platform toe guard in order to utilize the existing pit depth with appropriate proper signage in the 
machine room or control space adjacent to the controller. Signage shall state “When unintended 
car movement is detected the emergency brake must stop and hold the car in less than 36 
inches”. Based on recent approvals for similar requests, the MOTION is made to approve.  
 
All of the above is contingent on an acceptable inspection by the Elevator Safety Division onsite 
review.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 
8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

a. People’s Church, Kalamazoo, Michigan, variance request follow up from June 2012 
board meeting.  

 
Per Chief Rogler, progress is moving forward and this issue should be resolved by the next board 
meeting.  
 
9. LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 
 
Discussion regarding Senate Bill No. 576 
 
10. DIVISION REPORT 
 

a. Chief’s Report – C. Rogler 
 

b. Accident Report Reviewed 
 

No discussion.  
 
 
 



ESB Minutes 
11/01/13 
Page 5 of 5 

 
11. NEW BUSINESS  
 
None. 
 
12. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None. 
 
13. NEXT MEETING DATE 
 
January 24, 2014 
 
14. ADJOURNMENT 
 
A MOTION was made by Board member David Kuras and seconded by Board member 
Mark A. Smith to adjourn the meeting at approximately 11:20 a.m. MOTION 
CARRIED.  
 
APPROVED: __________________________________________   ________________  
  Chair, Elevator Safety Board       Date  






































































































































































